

RE: For Approval: Background/Messaging for Premier's Policy Note

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 12:50:40 -0400
Attachments: November 3 OCC Report (Empowering Ontario) ESPD ADM approved.docx (330.88 kB)

My apologies – I included an incomplete version in my previous email. Please see attached for review.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November-03-16 11:41 AM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: For Approval: Background/Messaging for Premier's Policy Note

My previous email noted we shouldn't highlight the 2013 LTEP price project etc. We're also getting timed-out.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 3, 2016, at 11:34 AM, Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY) <Lauren.Maguire@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Please find an updated version of this note – to support a note for the Premier's participation in a roundtable discussion this evening with the Ontario Chamber of Commerce – attached for your review. Is this ok to share with MO?

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November-01-16 4:56 PM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: For Approval: Background/Messaging for Premier's Policy Note

Hi. The suggested response should highlight the 8 percent rebate and the benefit to small business. Also, don't think highlighted the 2013 LTEP price projections is helpful in this context. We've done comparison work with other jurisdictions that could be included.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 1, 2016, at 4:42 PM, Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY) <Lauren.Maguire@ontario.ca> wrote:

Please find an updated version of the note attached (tracked and clean) for your review. Please let me know if further changes are required, or if this is ok to go to MO.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: November-01-16 1:36 PM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: For Approval: Background/Messaging for Premier's Policy Note

Hi. This should focus upfront on the 8 percent rebate that will help small business. Should clarify that this is in addition to HST input tax credits they already enjoy.

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 1, 2016, at 1:32 PM, Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY) <Lauren.Maguire@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Please find attached for your approval background/messaging, which has been requested by Municipal Affairs for a policy note they are putting together for the Premier's participation in a CEO roundtable put on by the Ontario Chamber of Commerce, in advance of the Ontario Economic Summit. They have requested background and messaging on the following issue to add to their report:

The Chamber issued a [report](#) saying Ontario needs to keep costs competitive. OCC survey results show that one in twenty businesses in the province expect to close their doors in the next five years due to rising electricity prices.

Is this ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Lauren

<OCC Report (Empowering Ontario) -Oct31-16- ESPD ADM Approved.docx>

<OCC Report (Empowering Ontario) - Oct3116 - Clean.docx>

<OCC Report (Empowering Ontario) - Oct3116 - Tracked.docx>

<OCC Report (Empowering Ontario) - Nov3.docx>